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TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Dr. Scott R. Muri, Superintendent of Schools 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL TO CANCEL MAY 

6, 2023 SINGLE MEMBER DISTRICT POSITION 1, AND POSITION 6 
ELECTIONS AND CERTIFY THE UNOPPOSED CANDIDATES 
“ELECTED” 

  (DISCUSIÓN Y SOLICITUD DE APROBACIÓN PARA CANCELAR LAS 
ELECCIONES DEL DISTRITO DE UN SOLO MIEMBRO PUESTO 1, Y 
PUESTO 6 DEL DISTRITO SIN OPOSICIÓN DEL 6 DE MAYO DE 2023 
Y CERTIFICAR LOS CANDIDATOS ELECTOS SIN OPOSICIÓN) 

 
DATE: March 28, 2023         
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Elizabeth Sertuche, Elections Administrator, has certified Dawn Miller, candidate for 
Single Member District, Position 1, and Tammy Hawkins, candidate for Single Member 
District, Position 6 as unopposed for election to office for the May 6, 2023 Election. 
 
Pursuant to Section 2.053 of the Texas Elections Code, the Board of Trustees in open 
meeting must vote to cancel the Single Member District elections and certify the 
unopposed candidates “elected”. 
 
 

************************ 
 
Administrative Recommendation: 
 
Approve the Cancellation of the May 6, 2023 Single Member District, Position 1 and 
Position 6 Elections and Certify the Unopposed Candidates “Elected”.  


